MacSherry Eavan .

From: MacSherry Eavan on behalf of Mills Hugh

Sent: 15 March 2004 14:38

To: O'Rawe Bridget; Fee Eugene; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim; 'anneobrie_
'scottdh

Cc: McGurk Marese; McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny; 'duffya_

Subject: FW: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)

Importance: High

Further to my previous email of 09 March 2004 - | would like to confirm arrangements for the above meeting.

DATE ~ Thursday 20 May 2004
TIME ~ 3.00pm
VENUE ~ Doctor's Library, T&F Hospital

Please update diaries accordingly
Many thanks & best wishes

Eavan

" —----Original Message----
From: MacSherry Eavan On Behalf Of Mills Hugh
Sent: 09 March 2004 15:03

To: O'Rawe Bridget; Fee Eugene; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim;
'anneobrienh 'SCO“GH
Cc: McGurk Marese; McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny; ‘duffya
Subject: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)

importance: High

| am writing to advise that | will in contact with your offices shortly in order to co-ordinate a meeting (with Mr Hugh
Mills, Chief Executive) to examine the outcome of the Lucy Crawford inquest.

This meeting will determine the best approach to set up the examination and identify the key participants involved.
Kind wishes

Eavan MacSherry
(Personal Secretary)

LC-SLT(HM)
031-053-095



